MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX I N GTO N

KACY ALLEN-BRYANT
COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council
=
FROM: @// (=
Ka Allen-Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services
DATE: vember 22, 2021
SUBJECT:  Agreement with Landscape Workshop
Landscape Renovation at the Senior Center
Request:
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute an agreement with Landscape Workshop
for the Division of Aging and Disability Services’ landscape renovation at the Lexington Senior
Center.
Purpose:

This agreement will allow renovations to the landscape in the front and east side of the Lexington
Senior Center. This will create a cleaner look to the front and side of the building, in addition to

simplifying and reducing the long-term maintenance costs of the landscaping.

Budgetary Implication:

The cost for Fiscal Year 2022 is $11,726.05.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, in 1101-606102-6081-71207.

File Number: 1220-21

Director/Commissioner: Kristy Stambaugh / Kacy Allen-Bryant
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